



Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>

Police Capital Purchase Req

4 messages

Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>

Wed, Mar 24, 2021 at 9:00 AM

To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>, Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@cityoffoley.org>, wtrawick@trawickb.com

Cc: Tony Fuqua <tfuqua@foleypolice.org>

Good Morning!

Attached is a request to move forward with purchasing the AXON in car video system for the (7) new vehicles we are receiving next month. AXON quote has been attached and does come in under budget!

Thank you so much for your consideration and have a wonderful week.

--

*Erika Eissler
Patrol Division Secretary
Foley Police Department
200 E Section Av
251-943-4431 Ext 253
251-284-0321 Cell
251-970-1303 Fax*

2 attachments

 **AXON CAPITAL PURCHASE WORKSHEET.pdf**
43K

 **AXON ICVS QUOTE 2021.pdf**
2411K

Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>

Wed, Mar 24, 2021 at 11:22 AM

To: Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>, Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>, Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@cityoffoley.org>

Cc: Tony Fuqua <tfuqua@foleypolice.org>

Erika

I'm good to go to the agenda

Wayne

[Quoted text hidden]

Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>

Wed, Mar 24, 2021 at 12:24 PM

To: Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>

Cc: Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@cityoffoley.org>, Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>, Tony Fuqua <tfuqua@foleypolice.org>

Thank you Erika. I am fine with this request but do want to confirm that this equipment is needed regardless of vehicle type since I believe the PD is planning to purchase trucks rather than Tahoes as originally planned.

Mike

[Quoted text hidden]

Tony Fuqua <tfuqua@foleypolice.org>

Wed, Mar 24, 2021 at 12:30 PM

To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>

Cc: Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>, Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>, Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@cityoffoley.org>

Mike,

That is correct. They will be the same.

[Quoted text hidden]

--

*Lt. Tony Fuqua
Commander Patrol Division
251-943-4431 ext. 249*